NEXT, WE GO INTO DETAIL AS TO HOW PATTON WEST ‘HARVESTED’ BUSINESS CONSULTANT JOHN
WATSON AND HOW ACCOMPLICES DR. JULIO E. WILLIAMS MD & GEOFFREY REYNOLDS CPA AIDED
AND ABETTED HER.

“It will be your privilege to
financially seed my transition.
It is not my need but rather

your need.”

A quote from Patton West when she was masquerading as the
Ascended Master Devra JI. Circa 2004 / 2005.

Above: The narcissist occult thief Patton West. Is she criminally insane believing she is a god on a mission to lead humanity? Or
just o very clever and resourceful criminal whose unigue criminal racketeering business model has allowed her to operate for 28
vears right under the authorities noses? Either way the victims of organized crime are real as are her lies and propaganda.

The above image accurately depicts Patton West’s criminal racketeering business model. Spiritual seekers are
taken in by the lies and propaganda (apparently ‘protected’ by religious freedom laws) on her flashy websites,
whose cost was / is funded via hundreds of thousands of dollars acquired from organized crime. After
brainwashing and conditioning, new recruits are forced ‘fund raise and or ‘donate’ their own wealth in aid of the
current ‘save the planet’ fraud scam which Patton West calls her ‘World Service.” The above statement about
“seeding her financial transition” came from a missive she sent to the members of her cult in 2004 / 2005
timeframe. Within that missive, she refers to her students ‘financial withhold’ and stipulates that they must give
66% of their net worth to her.

Over the past 28 years, tens of millions of dollars have been raised for Patton West’s ‘publicly stated’ good
causes but there is no proof that a single dollar has found its way to the good causes she espoused.
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Above: Patton West's idea of ‘World Service’ lots of bullshit words that mean nothing while raising millions of dollars that ends
up funding her luxurious lifestyle and or ends up in offshore bank accounts or converted into jewels and precious metafs.

While she was masquerading as the Ascended Master Surya Ma between 2005 & 2010, the focus of her fund
raising activities was her fake ‘cure for cancer.” In that regard, three respectable and apparently intelligent
physicians were recruited to ‘front’ her fraud-scam so that their participation would give her claims credibility.


http://www.therishi.info/documents/141.%20Financial%20Withhold.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/suryama.html

Whitefish Pilot

Adiwtsims wl the Wagsdans Nowopspos Nerwart

Spiritual leader has plans for healing center in Whitefish
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By CONSTANCE SEE
Whitefish Pilot

An author and speaker, West claims she recognized her clairvoyant and healing gifts at age six when she began "interacting
and communicating with archangel Michael,” according to her book "The Christ Heart." West claims to have been trained in
shamanic visioning and healing by Native American elders and to have been both a Cheyenne medicine woman and General
George Patton in past lives. She also claims her "gifts" can heal people with various illnesses, including leukemia, and she
plans to teach what she knows to cardiologists and other physicians when her plan for healing spas unfolds.

“If you ever saw me heal, you'd be down on your knees crying like a friggin’ baby," West said.

Above: Patton West a narcissist / psychopath masquerading as a guru. Her lies and propaganda appear to be ‘protected’ by
religious freedom laws even though the obvious motive far the past 28 years was fraud. The other thing Patton West has going
for her is the occult (hidden) knowledge that she uses as a weapon to intimidate victims and witnesses into remaining silent.

The three physicians recruited by Patton West were Dr. Jennifer Cornell MD, Dr. Pat Cole MD and Dr. Julio E
Williams MD. Dr. Cornell resigned from the project in 2005, after being asked to become involved with a personal
legal dispute that Patton West’s had with one of her ex-employees. John Watson was hired by Patton West in
January 2002, to complete certain projects. Watson maintains that he was constructively dismissed by Patton
West and was suing her for fraud. The three physicians, all total strangers to Watson but under Patton West's
control, were persuaded to sign off on a statement that sought to portray Watson as the villain and Patton West as
a victim. In reality, Watson was one of scores of victims of theft, fraud and extortion at Patton West’s hands and
one of the few to seek justice and restitution through the law courts. More about that shortly.
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Above: Dr. julio £ Williams MD & Dr. Pat Cole MD recruited to ‘front’ and give respectability to Patton West’s ‘cure cancer’ fraud scam.

The ‘cure cancer’ fraud scam was being operated in Montana between 2005 & 2010, while she was masquerading
as the Ascended Master Surya Ma.


http://omniawakening.net/documents/20.%20Defamation%20of%20JW.pdf

As with previous ‘good causes’ (that were used as the focus for ‘fund raising’) there was never expected to be a
successful outcome (a cure for cancer). The whole purpose of the exercise was twofold:-

1. To create a group of dedicated people to raise money to fund her lifestyle costs.

2. To attract wealthy participants that she could brainwash and condition into submitting to her will as prelude to extorting their
wealth.

This was the fate of Dr. Pat Cole MD who had an estimated $1.3 million extorted from her after a lengthy campaign
of mental and physical abuse. The three emails from Rebecca West (1, 2 & 3) and one email that John Mark Young
sent to the police show that Dr. Pat Cole was psychologically ‘broken’ by Patton West. Indeed, as fellow employee
Carlida Finch reported to the authorities in her ‘Statement of Fact’ she overheard Patton West discussing Cole’s
murder.

We previously dealt with the campaign of vicious assaults by Patton West which culminated in her extorting
$1.3 million from Cole. We also dealt with the denials and attempted cover up by Patton West and gang
members Dr. Julio E Williams MD & Geoffrey Reynolds CPA. To review this information go here and scroll down
to the ‘Whitefish Pilot’ newspaper banner.

Above from left to right: The idiot grin ‘like the cat who got the cream’ (28 plus years of racketeering without being successfully

prosecuted in a criminal court). A narcissist arsehole who believes she is a god on a mission to lead humanity. A photo from one

of two arrest warrants in Montana. Dr. Julio E Williams a pathological liar and a willing accomplice in organized crime. Geoffrey
Reynolds CPA a totally corrupt individual who, for 5300,000, agreed to be complicit in a murder plot and criminal conspiracy.

Now we move on to the next big victim. The defrauding by Patton West of business consultant John Watson and
the campaign of lies, propaganda and dirty tricks used by Patton West and gang members, Dr. Julio E Williams
MD & Geoffrey Reynolds CPA against Watson. Then the conspiracy by Patton West, Dr. Julio E Williams MD and
Geoffrey Reynolds to murder Watson and when that failed, a criminal conspiracy bankrolled by Williams to
bankrupt Watson into silence.

LET US NOW GO BACK IN TIME TO 2001 / 2002 WHEN PATTON WEST WAS MASQUERADING AS
THE ASCENDED MASTER ‘DEVRA JI.’

From the beginning of November 2001 business consultant, John Watson, had been attending a weekly meditation
meeting that was run by Patton West’s then husband, Jack West. This was one of the ways individuals were
recruited into the cult. In January 2002, Watson was recruited to assist Patton West in setting up a group of non-
profit and for-profit corporations with the lead company being a for-profit corporation called Millennia Mind Inc.
There were three persons involved with this enterprise - Patton West, John Watson and Corinne Coffin, a Brazilian
heiress, who was going to give $1,000,000 in seed capital to kick start Millennia Mind Inc. At that time, the two
tiers of Patton West’s criminal business model that Watson later became aware of were:-

1. Fundraising by the cult to finance the cost of the mortgage on her mansion and to finance the cost of acquiring more land for
her Ashram in Victor MT.

2. The next level of fraud in Patton West’s criminal racketeering business model revolved around the establishing of a series of
for profit and non-profit corporations, whose stated purpose was to introduce a more altruistic form of banking.


http://www.therishi.info/documents/56.%20Help%20Me.pdf
http://www.therishi.info/documents/132.%20Letter%20to%20Devra%20West%202-24-07.pdf
http://www.therishi.info/documents/133.%20email%20sharing%20Geoff%20Reynold's%20lies.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/39.%20John%20Mark%20Young's%20statement%20to%20Flathead%20County%20Sheriff's%20Office.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/123.%20Carlida%20Finch%20-%20Statement%20of%20Fact.pdf
http://www.therishi.info/westimages.html

Like all projects before and since, this project was never meant to come into reality but was meant merely as vehicle to a) obtain
funding from the Brazilian heiress and b) as a route to hopefully brainwash and condition Watson into becoming another useful
and financially beneficial member of her cult.
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Above: Funding the cost of the mortgage on Patton West's mansion / ashram was the 2002 focus for fund raising. As stated
before Patton West's criminal racketeering business model is a multi-layered affair. While slaves in her cult were raising money
to fund her luxurious lifestyle she was lining up a business consultant and wealthy heiress for a much larger pay day.

As described in great detail earlier on this webpage, Patton West’s criminal racketeering business model is a multi-
layered affair. While the ‘slaves’ in Patton West’s cult were providing her with the day to day running costs for her
lavish lifestyle, a second tier to her criminal business model was working towards a much larger ‘pay day.” For
brevity’s sake, we’ll call this project ‘Millennia Mind Inc.” Watson was ‘retained’ as a business consultant for 6
months between January 2002 & August 2002 to bring the project into reality. And as Millennia Mind Inc., the only
for profit corporation, was a ‘start up’ it had no funding, and so it was agreed that Watson would work without a
salary, while setting up the projects, and be paid later when funding was put in place.

DIVINE MOTHER'S PROPAGANDA MESSAGE TO ALL

CONSCIOUS FISCAL MASTERY

Wisdom and Integrity in Service

Above: As Hitler said, “Make the lie big, make it simple, keep saying it and eventually they will believe it.”

Patton West’s promise was that once the seed capital was put into Millennia Mind Inc., and the corporation was
‘up and running,” Watson would receive the agreed salary. In addition, Watson would receive 22% of the shares in
Millennia Mind Inc. Patton West was to receive 55% of the shares and Corinne Coffin 23%. Going forward Watson
would be retained as Business Manager for the group of companies.



Because there was no funding inside Millennia Mind, both Watson and Patton West signed a ‘guarantee note’ with
the Cactus design agency guaranteeing them payment for their work as soon as funding became available. As a
consequence, work commenced on brochures and other marketing materials.

MIND fohn Watson MIND Corinne Coff
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|:\1. |IJI\J I) Deves West

Founder & Viskmary Consultant

OPENING THE DOORS TO ULTIMATE POTENTIAL

Above: Some of the business stationery created by ‘Cactus’ a Colorado design agency that was retained by Millennia Mind Inc.
As one can see the three principals were John Watson, Corinne Coffin and Devra West.

Of course Watson had no idea at the time, that Patton West was a criminal. He had no idea that the projects that
Patton West commissioned or embarked upon were never intended to reach fruition but were just a vehicle for
gathering together talented and wealthy people that she could later defraud or extort money from. At the end of
six months in August 2002, when Watson had completed all the tasks assigned to him, Patton West called him to a
meeting at which she announced she was not going to pay him or give him the shares that were promised.

Patton West’s explanation was that God had spoken to her the night before and told her that shares were a
thing of the past, therefore Watson was not going to get any.

This was probably the same God that, after Patton West viciously assaulted Dr. Cole MD in 2006, told Patton West
it was OK because the victim was a Nazi in the WWII death camps in another lifetime!


http://www.therishi.info/documents/858.%20Millennia%20Mind%20Guarantee%20-%20Copy%20-%20Copy.pdf
http://www.therishi.info/documents/857.%20Millennia%20Mind%20Corp%20ID%20Pkg.pdf
http://www.therishi.info/documents/890.%20MM_Business%20Cards%20etc.pdf
http://www.therishi.info/documents/30.%20Law%20of%20Severity%20on%20the%20Path%20to%20Purification.pdf
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Above: Part of the work that John Watson did for Patton West was the setting up of several non-prefit / for-profit corporations.
Only later did he realize that the outcome of the projects were not important but were a vehicle to keep senior employees and
business consultants busy while Patton West attempted to brainwash and condition them into submitting to her will.

Above, Watson created (1.) The Ancient & Traditions Fellowship Non-Profit. (2.) The Children of Light Non-Profit.
He also set up a non-profit called the ‘Peace Promise initiative.” Gave training to ‘The Sacred Arts Institute’ (3.) and
created Millennia Mind Inc. (4.). Subsequent to Watson’s departure in August 2002, Non-Profits (1) & (2) were
dissolved. The ‘Sacred Arts Institute’ (SAI) (3.) disappeared when her charity, ‘The Circle of Divine Unity,” was
struck off for fraud. Not to worry, the ever resourceful Patton West just renamed her unaccredited school for
occult studies the ‘Sacred Archives Institute’ (SAl). After constructively dismissing Watson, and lying to everyone
about the reasons for his departure, Patton West continued with Millennia Mind Inc. (4.). While Watson was
setting up Millennia Mind Inc., Corinne Coffin confided in Watson that she was glad that he was involved in the
project because she did not trust Patton West to use the funds she was going to give for the purpose they were
intended. In 2001, Patton West stole an $80,000 donation that Corinne Coffin had given the charity and instead,
used that money to pay for her son’s legal fees. Former charity board member AJ White’s notarized statement
attests to this fact.
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http://www.therishi.info/documents/106.%20aj%20white%20statement.pdf

Above: Patton West demanstrating to her audience in 2003 just how easy it is to extract millions of dollars from a wealthy
heiress. Patton West referred to Corinne Coffin as her “little Kitty.” In addition to the huge ‘donations’ she received for projects
that never came to fruition Patton West used a credit card that was supplied by Corinne Coffin which was ‘topped up’ regularly.

In spite of her reluctance, and in spite of the sudden departure of Watson, Patton West still managed to acquire
seed capital of $743,194 from the heiress Corinne Coffin. In March 2007, Patton West’s office received a phone
call from Corinne Coffin’s son in Brazil demanding that Patton West return the millions of dollars his mother had
‘donated’ to Patton West’s good causes (always herself). We suspect most of that went into Patton West’s pocket
and Millennia Mind Inc., like everything else Patton West touches, withered on the vine and died.

That said, none of these projects were ever meant to succeed. They were just vehicles for fundraising.

The Bigfork Eagle newspaper published an article about Patton West’s crimes in Montana on August 9 2007, in
which it stated the following about Patton West’s business empire. A couple of excerpts from that article are

posted below.

Tharsday, Angust 09, 2007

Trial scheduled in Lakeside assault case
Posted: Thursday, Aug 09, 2007 - 07-32:24 am FDT

By RICHARD HANNERS

for the Bigfork Eagle

Devra Patton West, a Lakeside woman who claims to communicate with long-dead religious masters, will face a jury trial Sept.
18 in Flathead County Justice Court on misdemeanor charges she assaulted a Whitefish doctor.

‘Out of six businesses mentioned in West's literature, only one remains active and in good standing with the Montana Secretary

of State office — Sacred Environments LLC. Two were never registered -- Divine Unity Foundation and Millennia Mind Institution;
two were involuntarily dissolved - Surya Enterprises Unlimited and Global Guardianship Initiative; and one was involuntarily

revoked - Sacred Archive Institute.”
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http://www.therishi.info/documents/8.%20Bigfork%20Eagle%20August%202007.pdf

In March 2003, just after Corinne Coffin’s father passed away, leaving Corinne Coffin wealthier than ever, Patton
West wrote her a letter which contained the word ‘gold’ no less than 14 times. You can read that letter by going
here the 14 mentions of the word gold are highlighted in yellow for ease of reference. We have no idea what level
of brainwashing and conditioning Corrine Coffin was subjected to, but it is clear that the letter was designed to
manipulate Ms. Coffin into handing over more of her wealth to Patton West. Why else would she use phrases like,
“You must make the shift from ‘selfish entitlement’ to right use.” ‘Right use’ being for Ms. Coffin to give her money
to Patton West. Then there are two other phrase “Trust me as | guide you” and “letting go of money.” Finally,
there is reference to “notes that were brought through during the fall.” The latter refers to messages that Patton
West alleges that she channels from long dead Ascended Masters such as El Morya.” In reality, these are self-
serving messages that are concocted within her own criminal mind ‘messages’ that members of her cult are
supposed to accept as the word of god.

The Law of Severity on the Path of Purification

Response to the Call of Master Surya Devi for Review

April 17, 2006 From Master El Morya of the Shamballa Counsels

Patton West viciously assaulted wealthy heiress Dr. Patricia Cole MD while extorting 51.3 million from her. To justify and excuse
the assault Patton West manufactures a fake message which she says she channelled from El Moryo. The message purports to
condone the assault by asserting Cole was a Nazi in the WWII death camps in another lifetime.

Take for example ‘The Law of Severity on the Path to Purification’ which Patton West says she channelled days
after she viciously assaulted Dr. Pat Cole MD in April 2006. In that message she sought to justify the assault on
Cole by asserting that ‘El Morya’ had sanctioned the beating because Cole was a Nazi in the WWII death camps in
another lifetime! No mention of the fact that Patton West was in the process of extorting $1.3 million from Cole.
More ‘gold’ taken from others. Patton West is always on the lookout for new victims to bleed dry witness the
phishing letter she sent the actress Linda Gray who starred in the TV series ‘Dallas.’

WHITE LOTUS MEMBERSHIP

HLUE LOTUS MEMBERSHIP

Lo

Above just as Watson had advised Patton West arranged her website membership in layers behind a ‘pay wall.”

Part of the consultancy work that Watson did for Patton West was to teach her office staff how to create annual
budgets based on historical data. Watson also advised Patton West to ‘digitize’ her speeches, teachings and books
into documents, audio files and videos files which could be bought from her website. As one can see from the
images above and the drop down menu on her current website, Patton West took his advice. But did not pay for
it!
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Above: Patton West's offers her ‘intellectual” property for sale in written, video and audio formats.

John Watson also advised Patton West to create access to her intellectual property via several levels of
membership, each behind a pay wall. It appears from the image above from the membership page of Patton
West’s current website that she took that advice too. But did not pay for it!

Above from left to right: Divine Mother (gag!), One of two Montana arrest warrant photos of Patton West. Dr. Patricia Cole,
recruited into Patton West’s cult, brainwashed and conditioned, viciously beaten by Patton West and stripped of her entire net
worth estimated at $1.3 million. John Watson the victim of fraud, a murder plot and a criminal conspiracy to bankrupt him.

NOW WE SPELL OUT THE CONSPIRACY AGAINST WATSON ORCHESTRATED BY PATTON WEST AND
AIDED AND ABETTED BY GANG MEMBERS DR. JULIO E. WILLIAMS MD & GEOFFREY REYNOLDS CPA.

1. Patton West cleans up the ‘paper work.’

In October 2002, Patton West wrote a letter to her lawyer Mr. Tabarrachi asking that Watson sign away any claims
he had to the promised salary and shareholding in Millennia Min Inc. Patton West expected Watson to agree to
this fraud in exchange for a small amount of money he was owed by Patton West for coaching several employees
at her non-accredited school for occult studies ‘The Sacred Arts Institute’ (SAl). The important thing to note here is
that Patton West acknowledges that Watson was a principal / shareholder.

2. Patton West admits defrauding Watson (but does not see herself writing out a check for what she
owes).

In February 2003, Watson announces his intention to launch a fraud lawsuit against Patton West. Patton West
responds by asking for a private meeting with Watson at the ‘guest house’ on his property. Watson fearing some
kind of a stunt by Patton West, arranges to record the meeting with a digital audio ‘tape recorder.” The entire
recording of the meeting can be listened to by going here. The following excerpts of that meeting speak volumes
to the fact that Patton West is not nor never was a guru but a cunning and resourceful criminal.

WARNING

') FOUL MOUTHED LANGUAGE FROM
‘DIVINE MOTHER"

1. Patton West agrees she has defrauded John Watson but does not see herself paying him!
2. The truth actually does not matter to Patton West [if she can convince the public that her lies are their truth].
3. West admits to disposing of people like used Kleenex.
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4. West accuses Watson of ‘f*cking over a Spiritual Teacher’ because he is suing her for a crime she just admitted.

5. West says that if Watson sues her she’ll get so f*cking down and dirty huge expenses coming out of his pocket and not hers
because Williams will pay her legal fees.

6. West says she feels stabbed in the back and f*cked up the arse by Watson’s insistence that she pay him the $50,000 she
owes him.

In item (1.) above, Patton West admits defrauding Watson but does not see herself writing out a check for what
she owes him. If one needs any more evidence that Patton West is a con artist and a criminal, then item (5.) above
should be conclusive proof. In that excerpt Patton West states that if Watson sues her for the crime she has just
admitted to, she will get so f*cking down and dirty, huge expenses coming out of his pocket and not hers because
the wealthy members of her cult (Dr. Julio E Williams MD) will pay her legal fees. The important thing to
remember here is that she has admitted the crime, has no intention of paying and if Watson seeks justice she’ll tie
him up in endless litigation with others paying her legal costs.

TO BE PERFECTLY CLEAR...

e  Patton West admits defrauding Watson but says she has no intention of paying him what she owes him.
e  Patton West states that if Watson sues her she will get so f*cking down and dirty with huge expenses
(legal fees) coming out of his pocket and not hers (because her cult / gang will pay her legal fees).

NOW LET US SEE WHAT PATTON WEST DID...

3. Evidence that Patton West forced her employees / cult members to ‘manufacture’ false witness
statements about Watson that she intended to use in court against him.

In October 2007, one of Patton West’s employees wrote to Watson’s lawyer to recant a false statement she was
forced to manufacture by Patton West. One aspect of Patton West “getting so f*cking down and dirty” was to use
false witnesses. After returning from the March 2003 meeting with Watson, Patton West lined up all her
employees and told them that they must ‘manufacture’ false stories about Watson that she intended to use
against him in court. Anyone refusing would be fired. We know this to be true because one of those false
witnesses later recanted her false ‘manufactured’ statement about Watson. Below is an email that one of Patton
West’'s employees sent to Watson’s lawyer recanting her false statement in October 2007.

--—— Original Message —-—

From: Anandra George
To: John Watson

Cc: dave/@bkbh.com
Sent: Monday, October 01, 2007 3:33 PM

Subject: Retraction of Statements- John Watson case
Retraction of Statements given by Anandra George regarding John Watson v. Devra West
To the attention of Mr. Dave Mc Lean:

I, Anandra George, wish to retract statements given by me in the case of John Watson v. Devra West. The
statements were made under duress from Ms. West, my employer at the time. Ms. West edited the statements
herself, and verbally threatened to fire me if I did not include the information that she supplied me with. At no time
was I privy to the details of the private discussions between John Watson and Ms. West, and therefore any
statements [ made should have no bearing on the case.

This statement is given freely on Monday, October 1%, 2007,
Signed,

Anandra George

Above: One of several ‘false witnesses’ that were given the choice by Patton West to either manufacture totally
false damning witness statements about Watson, that Patton West intended to use in court against him, or be fired.

More evidence that Patton West had spread unfounded rumors about Watson and / or forced employees / cult
members to manufacture false witness statements about Watson came from a statement freely given to Watson
by Patton West'’s ex-personal assistant Tanya Hurley. You can read Tanya’s statement in full by going here. Below
is a short excerpt from that statement.
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John Watson's alleged sexual har t of fi le employees and or students...I
personally never experienced this behavior nor did I hear any of the other females
at work speak of this. He always conducted himself in a respectful manner towards
me. She also eluded to Mr. Watson behaving aggressively towards his wife Lisa and
their children. I myself did not ever witness this type of behavior either.

In closing, it is my opinion that Mrs. West is mentally ill and is a danger to herself and
others.

Above: These are the tactics used by the psychopath Patton West, currently targeting Sedona AZ as ‘Divine Mother’ AKA The
Rishi. Arizona is the third western state she has operated from after being run out of New Mexico in 1995 & Montana in 2010.

We can report that John Watson is still married to his wife, and the rumors about his ‘sexual harassment’ of female
staff and his aggressive behavior towards his wife and children, were part of the malicious tactics used by Patton
West against everyone who refuses to submit to her psychopathy. Patton West’s ex-personal secretary, Barbara
Costantino, was even more direct in the notarized statement she gave Watson which can be read in full by going
here. Below is a short excerpt from Barbara’s statement.

1 also confirm that Mr. Watson was regarded by Ms. West in a very favorable light right up until he
left and that Mr. Watson was not asked to leave. Mr. Watson walked out on Ms. West because, in his
own words, he felt that she “lacked integrity.’

| can confirm also that, after Mr. Watson's departure, Ms. West began to lie about the circumstances
of his departure and the nature of his employment.

These facts can be corroborated by other employees of the Circle of Divine Unity Foundation,
including Ms. Tanya Hurley, Ms. Kellie Jackson, and Ms. Anne Stout, the office manager.

Above: Patton West’s own personal secretary of 4 plus years also attests to the fact that after Watson’s
departure Patton West began to lie about the circumstances of his departure and the nature of his employment.

For additional confirmation, if it is needed, that Patton West manipulates her employees in all sorts of negative
and potentially criminal ways, please go to the ‘Audio Library’ page of our website and listen to what ex-employees
AJ White, Cindy Beeman, Diane Stoner and Kathleen Francisco had to say.

| posted the October 2007 email that Anandra George sent to Watson’s lawyer, retracting her false witness
statement, out of chronological order for a reason. Though Anandra’s email was sent in October 2007, some eight
months after Watson received a threatening email from Dr. Julio E Williams MD in January 2007, we wanted to
establish something important. The important fact we wanted to establish beyond reasonable doubt was that
Patton West ‘employed’ the remaining members of her cult in her campaign of defamation and vilification against
those who oppose her. The low-level members of her cult (employees and envelope stuffers) are forced to
manufacture false witnesses statements, while the more senior members of her cult like Dr. Julio E Williams MD
(and Geoffrey Reynolds CPA) are expected to go much further. And Dr. Julio E Williams did not disappoint!

4. Threats and Witness Tampering by Senior Cult / Gang Member Dr. Julio E Williams MD.

In January 2007, when it looked like Watson was going to win his fraud lawsuit against her, Patton West persuaded
senior cult / gang member Dr. Julio E Williams MD to send a threatening email to Watson, in an obvious attempt to
intimidate Watson into withdrawing his lawsuit. Below are two images.
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Dr. Julio Williams, a cardiothoracic
surgeon, has joined the Essentia

Dr. Julie Williams, MD Moke an Appeintment Health-32nd Avesue Clinic in Fargo, North
i it

Cordiathoracic Surgery Dakita.

P “Ive known | wanted to bea

43 ot of S v ko o) e iy cardiothoraclc surgeon from @ Very young

age, and I've abways been fascinated by
the heart and its ability to sustain the rest
of thee body by itself,” says Dr. Williams,
“The treatment | provide can have [ong-
lasting positive effects for patients whao
otherwise may have a very poor quality of life andfor life expectancy, and that is
very rewarding o me as a physician.”

LANCUACES INSUBANCIACCEPTED  WELCOMING NDW BUTIENTS

Above: There is no indication from the smiling photos above that Dr. Julio E Williams MD is a 20 year member of a criminal
racketeering gang led by con artist and violent convicted criminal Patton West. We are about to shatter Williams’ facade of
respectability with a series of indisputable facts that Williams cannot dispute no matter how desperately he may try.

The first image above, features two statements currently posted on Essentia Health’s website The statement on
the left (above) indicates the kind of ‘services’ that Dr. Julio E Williams MD provides to their Essentia Health 32"
Avenue Clinic (Fargo) at 3000 32nd Ave S Fargo, ND 58103. The ‘Essentia Health Welcomes Dr. Julio Williams’
statement on the right (above) was posted on September 13 2018, shortly after Dr. Julio E Williams MD
commenced his employment there. Below is an excerpt from an email that Dr. Julio E Williams MD sent to a victim
of fraud, (John Watson) at the hands of Devra Patton West, the leader of Dr. Julio E Williams’ cult / criminal
racketeering gang. The email indicates the kind of ‘services’ that Dr. Julio E Williams MD provides for the leader of
his cult / criminal racketeering gang, Patton West. You can read the full length version of Williams’ threatening
email to Watson by going here.
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----- Original Message -----

From: "JULIO WILLIAMS" <jcwilliams(@prodigy.net>
To: <john(@starpeople2000.com=>

Ce: "Karl Rudbach” <karl@kvhlaw.com>; "Devra West"
devrawest({@montana.com>

Sent: Saturday, January 06, 2007 2:58 PM

Subject: The line in the sand has been drowned!

Mr. Watson,

Over the last few years I have been witness to your continuous attacks to Devra West and the
non profit. (1) This obsession has taken a turn to a display of behaviors which as a physician I
can say they are very typical of the mentally ill and /or Machiavellian mind. (2) Your distortion
of past events as well as your attempts at recruiting members of the organization and students of
Dr. West Teachings for your own personal gain is not only unethical and immoral but also low
class and dirty. (3)

Hear me very clearly now "THE LINE IN THE SAND HAS BEEN DROWN". (4)

I have personally allocated Two million dollars for Dr. West defense and legal expenses. (5) If
you want to continue with your insanity go head but just know that you will have to go through
me first. If you want to wrestle with me in the legal arena know that I will do everything in my
power to bring you down. (6) Your actions will have consequences and I will personally see to it
that it happens. I will stand for that which is truth not only during legal proceedings but also in
every aspects of my every day life and interaction with the rest of humanity. (7)

Mr. Watson, You will have your date in court. You fuck with me and you will meet your match.
(8)

Respectfully,
Julio E. Williams, MD

Above: The metaphor Dr. Julio E Williams is trying to use is, “A line has been drawn in the sand.” No such problem with the
language when it comes to expletive laden threats. “You fuck with me and you will meet your match.” This is quite clear and
represents an attempt by Dr. Julio £ Williams MD at “Witness Tampering.” This is a felony punishable by up to 20 years in jail.

Before we analyze Williams’ clumsy attempt at ‘witness tampering’ on behalf of Patton West, we would make two
things clear to the reader.

e That Watson and Williams were strangers. The only link between them is Patton West. Dr. Julio E
Williams MD has been a 20 year student / disciple of Patton West since the year 2000.

e  Patton West admitted that she had defrauded Watson during their March 2003 meeting and a mountain
of evidence backs that up. Even the courts agreed, as in 2008, Watson was granted judgment against
Patton West.

Now let us review the role that Dr. Julio E Williams MD agreed to play in Patton West’s criminal conspiracy against
John Watson. First let us analyze some of the points raised in his email to Watson.

(1). Watson issued legal proceedings against Patton West in early 2003. Patton West insisted on a ‘private’
meeting with Watson in March 2003. During the meeting, Patton West tried to persuade Watson to drop his fraud
lawsuit against her. She also threatened him on multiple occasions during the meeting. Excerpts from that
conversation are included above. In 2005, Williams posted a defamatory statement about Watson on Patton
West’'s website. One of Dr. Julio E Williams’ comments in that statement was this:-

1. Julio Williams MD have also been a long time student of Surya Ma and I stake my honor and
credibility on defending her personal integrity and establishing the truth. I am proud to serve on the
Board of Directors of the Global Guardianship Initiative.


http://omniawakening.net/documents/20.%20Defamation%20of%20JW.pdf

Patton West has no personal integrity. She admitted defrauding Watson in March 2003. Williams’ statement was
the first salvo in a lengthy campaign of defamation and vilification of Watson by Patton West and her accomplices.
In 2006, Watson put up a website of his own to counter Patton West’s lies and propaganda and to provide a forum
for other victims. During Dr. Julio E Williams’ tenure as a student / disciple, i.e. between 2000 and 2020 (present
day), approximately 30 ex-employees and ex-students willingly gave statements to Watson attesting they were the
victims of mental and physical abuse, and in some cases, the victims of theft, fraud and extortion. During the same
time period, Patton West was the defendant in no less than 9 court cases and was found guilty in every one. You
can review all of this information by going to this webpage. She was the subject of two arrest warrants (one for
criminal check fraud and one for felony theft), a conviction for assault and forced to sell all her assets at a Sheriff’s

Sale to pay past victims of crime $2,000,000 in court fines and interest.

Clearly, Dr. Julio E Williams MD has no honor or credibility.
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Above: Dr. julio E Williams MD is a clown, a stooge whose ‘perceived’ respectability as a physician is shamelessly used by Patton
West to promote her fake cures for cancer. Williams has also shown a willingness to intervene on her behalf in legal disputes by
threatening plaintiff’s in lawsuits against her and by providing her with millions of doflars for her legal fees.

(2). There was no ‘distortion of events’ by Watson. Patton West admitted defrauding Watson in March 2003. As
for the brazen attempts at recruiting members of Patton West’s organization and students, these were the 30 or
so victims of mental and physical abuse at Patton West’s hands who contacted Watson and gave him statements
to post on his website. They did so because they did not have the resources to go to law against Patton West and
knew they if they did, they would be subjected to the campaign of intimidation we are describing here. The
following is the opening paragraph of a harrowing email entitled ‘Help Me’ which was sent to Watson in March
2003 by Patton West’s then office manager, Rebecca West (no relation to Patton West). You can review some of

Rebecca’s emails here (1, 2 & 3).
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————— Forwarded Message —-

From: Rebecca West <west_rebecca@hotmail.com>
To: John Watson <john.watson01@btinternet.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 7 March, 2007 3:02:50 PM
Subject: RE: Help me wy Devra Patton West

Dear John,

After more than 30 employees coming and going, (16 just since | started May 1, 2006, not counting myself, current
employees or contract labor), there are currently three employees remaining. Two of the three are very much in
her control due to fear and/or ignorance and have proven to me, | cannot trust them. | have been trying to get the
monies she owes me before | end my contact with her, specifically a missing paycheck, overtime, overdraft charges
and (wishful thinking) the bonus she promised me for the hundreds of hours of overtime | incurred.

With afl my heart, | hope and pray, the law firm that is currently reviewing her documents will help Dr. Cole recover
her losses and/or dignity, as she has no money left after Devra extorted more than 5700,000 from her. | am aware
that the only person still financially supporting Devra (the finance controller is out of money), is Dr. Julio Williams
and he gave her 5100,000 last week.

Above: The email was sent to Watson in March 2003. Only two menths after Dr. Julio E Williams MD sent his expletive laden

threatening email to Watson in which he states that Watson was distorting events surrounding past students and employees.
The truth is that Dr. Julio Williams was very aware of what was going on inside Patton West's cult including that in April 2006
Patton West had viciously assaulted fellow physician Dr. Pat Cole MD. Dr. Williams response? Give Patton West 5100,000!

For further confirmation of how dangerous the working environment was for those employees trapped inside
Patton West’s cult, read the ‘Statement of Fact’ that Carlida Finch gave to the authorities. In Carlida’s statement,
she makes two things clear. Firstly, that she overheard Patton West talking about murdering Dr. Pat Cole MD and
secondly, that she, Carlida, was given a choice join Patton West’s cult as a low paid / no paid slave or be fired.
There are scores of statements like this including one statement which employee, John Mark Young, sent to the
police on February 28 2007, barely seven weeks after Dr. Julio E Williams MD sent his threatening email to Watson.

(3). Williams talks about ethics and morals, but it is clear that Dr. Julio E Williams has no ethics or morals. The
evidence shows him to be a pathological liar and a willing accomplice in racketeering, attempted murder and is an
accomplice in the ongoing campaign of intimidation against Watson and his family.

(4). Williams needs to get his metaphors straightened out.

(5). Who in their right mind (except members of cults and criminal gangs) allocates $2,000,000 of their personal
fortune to pay the legal fees for someone who they know is 100% guilty? Dr. Julio E Williams refers to Watson’s
attempt at justice for being defrauded as insanity, even though he knows that Watson is totally justified in issuing
legal proceedings against Patton West.

(6). In a sinister remark, Dr. Julio E Williams states that if Watson wants to wrestle with him in the legal arena, he
will do everything to bring Watson down. He goes on to say that Watson’s actions will have consequences and that
he, Williams, will personally see that those (consequences?) happen. But Watson’s legal actions are not against
Williams. Williams has inserted himself into Patton West’s legal problems because that is what she does...put her
foot soldiers between her and her enemies. Witness Tampering is what Williams is doing and it is a felony
punishable by up to 20 years in jail. Depending on the circumstances of the case, witness tampering can be
charged as a misdemeanor or a felony. The following are sample punishments for this crime:-

e Federal witness intimidation is punishable by up to 20 years in federal prison and a fine of up to $250,000.

e Using physical force to intimidate a federal witness results in a federal prison sentence of up to 30 years.

e State witness tampering without physical force is punishable by up to 10 years in state prison and a
$4,000 fine.
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(7). Williams then states that he will stand for that which is truth not only in the legal proceedings, but also in his
daily life and interactions with the rest of humanity. But it is obvious from the evidence we present here, that Dr.
Julio E Williams would not recognize the truth if it hit him between the eyes. He is a pathological liar. Williams
took part in the massive campaign of defamation and vilification that was orchestrated by Patton West against
both John Watson and Dr. Pat Cole MD. Follow this link to review 15 plus examples of that campaign.

(8). Finally, Williams shows his true colors, no more pretensions about truth or trying to grasp the moral high
ground via lies and propaganda. Watson you f*ck with me and you will meet your match.

Our objective is to ‘force’ a criminal investigation into Patton West’s cult / criminal racketeering gang and Dr. Julio
E Williams’ role in it. The above evidence is the tip of the iceberg. This campaign for justice is not just about
Watson or Cole, it is about the scores of other victims of organized crime. This campaign will not cease until
Patton West, Williams and Reynolds are indicted for trial. It is for your boards of directors to decide whether a
lengthy leave of absence for Dr. Julio E Williams MD is in order. In item (6) above, Dr. Williams states that if
Watson wants to wrestle with him in the legal arena, he will bring Watson down. If Williams really believes that
then he can assist us in getting the process under way.

5. Worried about the other victims trapped inside Patton West’s cult, Watson goes public and shares
his research with the Whitefish Pilot newspaper.

On 12 July 2007, the Whitefish Pilot newspaper published a lengthy article about several of the crimes Patton West
was / had committed in the Flathead area of NW Montana. The lead story was Patton West’s assault on Dr. Pat
Cole MD.

Whitefish Pilot

A division of the Hagadone Newspaper Network

Home | News Sports Family Opinion Contact Us Real Estate Classzifieds

Spiritual leader has plans for healing center in Whitefish
Posted: Thursday, Jul 12, 2007 - 02:35:11 pm PDT

By CONSTANCE SEE
Whitefish Pilot

A self-styled clairvoyant and spiritual healer from Lakeside who claims the Osprey House on Angel Point as a future VIP spa
faces criminal charges stemming from an alleged assault on a Whitefish doctor. Devra Patton West's goal of opening a series of
healing spas -- including one in Whitefish -- has been stalled while she fights allegations ranging from black magic to fraud,
extortion and breach of contract.

A temporary restraining order against West, who calls herself Surya Ma, was issued by Judge David Ortley last October after Dr.
Patricia Cole, of Whitefish, requested protection. Cole was the director for one of West's ventures, The Sacred Archives


http://therishi.info/documents/971.%20Defamation%20of%20John%20Watson%20by%20Patton%20West%20&%20Accomplices.pdf
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Institute. They worked together for several years. In her statement to the county sheriff's office, Cole claims West abused her
verbally and physically.

"She has told me that she has the 'spiritual' power and authority to 'take me out,' to be composted," Cole wrote in the
temporary restraining order statement. Cole claims West threw a lamp at her and hit her with a briefcase, cell phone and her
hand. "She took off her shoe and hit me on the top of my head, causing my scalp to bleed onto my face, neck and clothes,"
Cole's statement reads. "She threatened to kill me with a gun to my head, 'blowing my brains out,' and advised me to commit
suicide by slitting my wrists, after I'd taken out an insurance policy on myself."

Photos taken after the alleged beating were submitted to the sheriff's office.

To read the rest of this newspaper article and a detailed analysis of the many crimes being committed by Patton
West in Montana, please follow this link.

5. Patton West’s intention to murder Watson is revealed by Gang Member Geoffrey Reynolds CPA
to the Bigfork Eagle newspaper.

On August 9 2007, a second news article about Patton West’s crimes was published by the Bigfork Eagle
newspaper.

Thursday, August 09, 2007
*
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Trial scheduled in Lakeside assault case
Posted: Thursday, Aug 09, 2007 - 07:32:24 am PDT

By RICHARD HANNERS
for the Bigfork Eagle

A Lakeside woman who claims to communicate with long-dead religious masters will face a jury trial Sept. 18 in Flathead
County Justice Court on misdemeanor charges she assaulted a Whitefish doctor. A temporary restraining order against Devra
Patton West, a self-styled guru who calls herself Surya Ma, was issued by Judge David Ortley last October after Dr. Patricia Cole,
of Whitefish, requested protection. Cole claims West assaulted her in April 2006 and again in October 2006.

Speaking for West, Geoff Reynolds claims the charges are untrue. He said photos of the first alleged assault were taken on a
different date, and the bloody clothing in the photos resulted from Cole falling down a stairs at her Cherry Creek condo in
Lakeside, not from an assault. Reynolds, who is a financial adviser for West, said he has worked as an accountant in Los
Angeles, where he dealt with well-known personalities. He is helping West raise several hundred million dollars to purchase and
develop three properties around Flathead Lake for VIP spiritual-healing spas.

The man who took the photos, however, tells a different story about the alleged assault. He came from out-of-state and was
sharing the condo with Cole while he attended sessions with West. He said he was meditating when Cole appeared wearing a
bloody sweatshirt. The man said they cleaned some of the blood off Cole's scalp and then took photos so Cole, as a doctor,
could see her injuries and decide how to treat the wound. Cole said West hit her on the head with a shoe, the roommate said.

To read the rest of this newspaper article and a detailed analysis of the many crimes being committed by Patton
West in Montana, please follow this link.
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Above: Senior cult member Geoffrey Reynolds CPA reveals Patton West’s plan to murder Watson in what he thought was an ‘off
the record’ conversation to a reporter. Just as Reynolds predicted a failed attempt was made on Watson’s life days later. As
predicted by Reynolds a campaign of intimidation was directed at Watson, his wife and children which 13 years later is ongoing.

While being interviewed by the Bigfork Eagle newspaper reporter, Geoffrey Reynolds, in what he thought was an
‘off the record’ conversation, stated that Watson would be dead within 12 months or in jail for reacting to what
Patton West was going to do to him, his wife and children. The reporter Constance See took the threat seriously
enough to pass it on to an IRS Criminal Investigator John Nielson, who was looking into Patton West’s finances at
the time. John Nielson passed the threat on to John Watson via email. Several days after Reynolds uttered that
threat, Patton West made a failed attempt on Watson’s life using The Secret Weapon that is the source of her
power over others.

Above: Imagine giving a criminally insane narcissist the codes to o nuclear bomb. This is the equivalent of what Patton West
acquired between 1990 & 1991 while attending the ‘Robert Jaffe School for Energy Mastery.” Being criminally insane she has
used this occult (hidden) knowledge for the past 28 years to feather her own financial nest at the expense of scores of others.

If anyone doubts that this is possible, then check out the videos that can be found on YouTube. For example, | give
you Episode 7 of Demon Magicians or start here with Yif. According to Watson and Patton West’s ex-husband Jack
West, Patton West has used this knowledge to commit multiple murders. Patton West is not alone in using this
knowledge for crime and self-gratification, her Brazilian counterpart ‘John of God’ just got arrested for a huge
number of crimes. Go here for details.

6. After failing to murder Watson, Patton West puts Plan ‘B’ into operation. In 2010, aided and abetted by
Williams & Reynolds, she conspires to bankrupt Watson into silence.

The Whitefish Pilot and Bigfork Eagle newspaper articles that were published in 2007, and which focused on Patton
West's criminality in Montana, were followed by another article published in October 2008 by the Ravalli Republic
newspaper.
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Business partner of Victor Guru wins lawsuit
by JOHN CRAMER - Ravalli Republic

The former business partner of a self-styled spintual guru in Victor was awarded nearly $800,000 on Thursday in a civil
case in Ravalk Distnct Court,

Judge Jeff Langton awarded John Watson $730,000 in compensatory damages and about $46,000 in attomey fees and
costs, but denied his request for $300,000 in punitive damages.

Watson, a British native who now lives in Canada, sued Devra Patton West in 2003 for breach of contract, fraud and unjust
enrnichment.

This article announced the fact that a Montana court had awarded Watson $736,000 after finding Patton West
guilty of defrauding him in 2002 . The judgment can be viewed by going here and the award by going here. Patton
West’s response to this news article was the same response she gave in April 2008, when she was found guilty of
assaulting Dr. Pat Cole MD — she denied it. Below is a statement she posted on her website. This is in addition to
the 15 or so defamatory statements posted online about Watson & Cole.

Millennia Mind Dispute with John Watson:

Devra Surya Ma's legal team has filed for an appeal for the sanction ruling stemming
from a technical error and timing matter. Additionally, contrary to Watson's claims
of a "Big Win”, lawsuits have been filed against John Watson for his many threats
and criminal acts against Dr. West and her family members and will be diligently
pursued by Dr. West's legal team.

TRUTH: No business contract between Dr. West and John Watson has ever existed
The legal dispute was fabricated by Watson to leverage an extortion scam. Any
and all bus proposals made by Watson were declined. Dr. West has no
intentions of bling an extortion scam, therefore no settlement of any kind will be
entertained

Above: Patton West refers to Watson’s win in court as a ‘technical’ error. She states that there were no business contact
between her and John Watson and that his legal dispute was fabricated as part of an extortion scam by Watson against her!
Patton West admitted the crime in 2003 and the documentary evidence shows that there was a business relationship!

Dr. Julio E Williams MD & Geoffrey Reynolds CPA, both senior members of Patton West’s cult / criminal
racketeering gang, knew for certain that Patton West had defrauded Watson in 2002. They both knew that
Watson was one in a long line of victims of theft, frauds and extortion. They knew she was guilty of defrauding
Watson long before the audio recordings of Patton West admitting the crime in 2003 were posted to Watson’s
website in 2006. However, Williams & Reynolds, being senior members of Patton West’s cult / criminal gang, both
agreed to play their parts in a criminal conspiracy orchestrated by Patton West, whose objectives were three fold:-

1. To avenge Watson’s win in court against her.

2. To ‘neutralize’ his win and the financial award from the court, by obtaining a win of her own and an even larger financial
award for herself.

3. Most important of all, obtain an injunction against Watson forbidding him from sharing what he knew with the public so she
could move to Arizona and reincarnate herself as The Rishi, Divine Mother and the Regent of the Western Hemisphere.

The plan was to use the $2,000,000 that Dr. Julio E Williams MD had pledged to Patton West in January 2007 to
launch multiple frivolous (without merit) lawsuits against Watson. Remember, Dr. Julio E Williams MD, though not
a party to the fraud lawsuit Watson had brought against Patton West, the leader of his cult / criminal gang, had
promised to do everything in his power to bring Watson down. He also states that he will ‘personally’ see that
Watson'’s actions have consequences. He promises all of this plus $2,000,000 knowing that Patton West was
guilty. Below is an excerpt of Williams’ email sent to Watson in January 2007.


http://www.therishi.info/documents/11.%20JW%20Judgment%20Against%20D%20West.PDF
http://omniawakening.net/documents/11B.%20JW%20Award%20October%202%202008.pdf
http://therishi.info/documents/971.%20Defamation%20of%20John%20Watson%20by%20Patton%20West%20&%20Accomplices.pdf

I have personally allocated Two million dollars for Dr. West defense and legal expenses. (5) If
you want to continue with your insanity go head but just know that you will have to go through
me first. If you want to wrestle with me in the legal arena know that I will do everything in my
power to bring you down. (6) Your actions will have consequences and I will personally see to it
that it happens. I will stand for that which is truth not only during legal proceedings but also in
every aspects of my every day life and interaction with the rest of humanity. (7)

Mr. Watson, You will have your date in court. You fuck with me and you will meet your match.
8)
Respectfully,

Julio E. Williams, MD

Above: Only and idiot or someone mentally challenged would put their clumsy attempt at ‘Witness Tampering’ in writing. Only
and idiot or someone mentally challenged would then follow up their threats, as spelt out in writing, with action. The evidence
trail against Dr. Julio £ Williams is so compelling as to be watertight. But 13 years after sending this email he is still involved.

All three gang members believed that because Watson had just fought an expensive fraud lawsuit against Patton
West for over 5 years, he would not have the financial resources to fight another two lawsuits for potentially
another 5 years. Additionally, Watson (and his family) had immigrated abroad in 2005 (for his own safety) so that
added to the lawyer’s costs, would-be flights and hotels. In 2010, Patton West and her accomplices got the chance
to put Plan ‘B’ into operation when Watson travelled to court in Montana, to see what the court was going to
award him after Patton West’s unsuccessful appeal. Upon entering the court, Watson was served with two
defamation lawsuits both for $5,000,000 each. One of the lawsuits was issued by Patton West herself, and the
other was issued by Geoffrey Reynolds; the person who had announced Watson’s murder in August 2007. As
Rebecca West pointed out in her emails (1, 2 & 3) Reynolds had fallen totally under Patton West’s control since
loaning her $300,000 shortly after he started his employment with her in September 2006.

Geoffrey Reynolds CPA perjures himself / makes false pleadings to the court as part of a $10,000,000 extortion
scam.
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Above: Reynolds part of the conspiracy to ‘silence’ Watson was to submit totally false pleadings to the court which in reality
were an exact copy of Patton West’s. If Watson could not defend the case Patton West gets double the pay out!

As Geoffrey Reynolds’ resume on his own personal website showed in 2007, and still shows to this day, Reynolds
could not possibly have been defamed by Watson between 2002 & 2006 because Reynolds did not move to
Montana from California until September 2006. Reynolds’ pleadings to the court were an exact photocopy of
Patton West's pleadings which were for the most part, a pack of lies. Remember, Patton West’s mantra — the truth
does not actually matter if she can convince the public (or the courts) that her lies are their truth. You can hear

Patton West say this in her own voice, by going here.



http://www.therishi.info/documents/56.%20Help%20Me.pdf
http://www.therishi.info/documents/132.%20Letter%20to%20Devra%20West%202-24-07.pdf
http://www.therishi.info/documents/133.%20email%20sharing%20Geoff%20Reynold's%20lies.pdf
http://www.geoffreylreynolds.com/index.html
http://omniawakening.net/documents/900.%20Reynolds%20Complaint%20DV-10-316B%20(2).PDF
http://omniawakening.net/documents/910.%20Devra%20West%20Complaint%20DV-10-317A.PDF
http://omniawakening.net/audio/18.%20The%20Truth%20Does%20Not%20Matter.mp3

Watson could not afford to defend both lawsuits in view of the exorbitant cost of flights and the likely cost of
lawyer’s fees over another five years. So, Patton West and her stooge Reynolds, were each granted a default
undefended judgment and awarded $5,000,000 each. A detailed look at Reynolds’ & Williams’ role in Patton
West’s conspiracy against Watson & Cole can be viewed by following the link to a previous bulletin entitled ‘Gang
Members.’

This is what criminals do, if they cannot intimidate you or murder you, they outspend you in court and ‘buy’ the
result they want.
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Above: The court system is not there to dispense judgment it is there to ‘practice’ the law. Watson in his defense against Patton
West's lies sent in more than enough documentation to the court to show that Patton West was a criminal. However because
the information he provided exceeded the number of pages allowed in a single submission his evidence was dismissed.

Because of Dr. Julio Williams’ willingness to fund organized crime to the tune of $2,000,000 and Geoffrey
Reynolds’ willingness to bear false witness, Patton West obtained her big win in court to avenge Watson’s earlier
win against her for fraud. More importantly, Patton West obtained the injunction she needed to stop Watson
from sharing with the public what he knew about Patton West’s criminal history in Montana and New Mexico. As
a result, Patton West moved her criminal racketeering business model to Arizona where she is currently targeting
Sedona as The Rishi, The Divine Mother and The Western Regent.

THE RISHI “THE MATAJl “THE REGENT

Above: Patton West a pathological liar who believes that if she throws enough money at expensive websites and social media

the public will accept her lies as their truth. A dangerous psychopath who believes she is o god on a mission to lead humanity.
In reality the secret to Patton West's wealth and her power aver others is her ability to use the occult as a weapon.

7. Dr. Julio E Williams MD is still an important member of Patton West’s cult / criminal racketeering gang.



http://omniawakening.net/documents/917.%20Gang%20Members%201.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/917.%20Gang%20Members%201.pdf

In January 2018, when the internet began to be flooded once more with details of Patton West’s past criminality,
Dr. Julio E Williams showed once more that he was very much a part of Patton West’s cult / criminal racketeering
gang. He proved this by posting a lengthy ‘propaganda’ statement about Patton West’s injunction online, on a
website he appears to have bought specifically for that purpose.

Again, Many Thanks to All Concerned,

Julio Williams MD

956-655-1086

Board of Directors

Omni Institute for the Divine Sciences
Sponsors for Rishi Devra

T INSTITUTE

-

Above: Meet the proud director of the ‘Omni Institute’ the latest in a long line of corporations that have been used as
a vehicle for organized crime by Patton West and Dr. Julio E Williams MD. How does he find the time for his day job?

Follow this link to view a detailed analysis of Dr. Julio E Williams’ lies and propaganda. Remember, according to
Patton West and Dr. Williams, the truth does not actually matter if they can convince you that their lies are your
truth. You can hear Patton West say this in her own voice by going here. This is wire and mail fraud on a gigantic
scale. And which has involved between $30 to $50 million over the past 28 years.

RA WEST'S INJUNCTION.

INJUNCTION

JUDGE EXPOSES CYBER EXTORTION SCAM AND GRANTS MULTI-MILLION

S AWARD TO RISHI

Above: Dr. Julio E Williams MD does not say that Patton West’s request for an injunction against Watson was granted when
Watson failed to turn up to defend the lawsuits brought against him. Williams ‘spins’ the truth by asserting that a judge, in the
course of an independent investigation into cyber-crime involving Watson, grants an injunction to Dr. Devra West.

Firstly, Devra West is not a doctor of anything - unless you count the two fake doctorates she told her students
that the Christ awarded her in person. Trust me when | tell you that her doctorates are as unlikely to be genuine
as Patton West’s claim that she was single-handedly holding open the gates of time. Though Dr. Julio E Williams
and many of her brainwashed students might be believers! Secondly, and most importantly, while the injunction
forbids Watson from sharing details about Patton West’s criminal past with the public, it does not make that
criminal past go away! Below is a copy of the link to the statement that Dr. Julio E Williams MD posted on the web
for Patton West. The ‘headline’ is DR DEVRA WEST “The Rishi” WINS PERMANENT...

wp.cyber-integrity.org «
DR DEVRA WEST “The Rishi" WINS PERMANENT ...

After seeking legal intervention for an extortion scam, Rishi Devra won a ground-breaking Court
Ordered Permanent Injunction against John Watson, who was ...


http://omniawakening.net/truthaboutinjunction.html
http://omniawakening.net/audio/18.%20The%20Truth%20Does%20Not%20Matter.mp3
http://omniawakening.net/documents/204B.%20A%20Hole.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/images/48.%20Jesus%20Phd's.JPG
http://omniawakening.net/images/85.%20Holding%20Open%20the%20Gates%20of%20Time.JPG

What it does not obviously say is that several of her victims won PERMANENT VICTORIES IN COURT AGAINST HER.
To view the list of PERMANENT VICTORIES won against her in Montana, go the our web page entitled,” Legal Wins
by Victims Against Patton West AKA “The Rishi.”

In summary, it is clear from the mountain of evidence that Patton West is not a guru, but a vicious criminal
masquerading as a guru, because doing so means her lies and propaganda are ‘protected’ by religious freedom
laws. Additionally, the weapon she uses to facilitate crime, intimidate victims and witnesses into remaining silent
is not recognized as a weapon under legal statute. This has allowed Patton West for the past 28 plus years, to get
away with a catalogue of serious crimes ranging from theft to murder, aided and abetted by low-life’s like Dr. Julio
E Williams MD & Geoffrey Reynolds CPA.

“It will be your privilege to
financially seed my transition.
It is not my need but rather

your need.”

A quote from Patton West when she was masquerading as the
Ascended Master Devra JI. Circa 2004 / 2005.

/

Above: The narcissist occult thief Patton West. Is she criminally insane believing she is a god on a mission to lead humanity? Or
just a very clever and resourceful criminal whose unigue criminal racketeering business model has allowed her to operate for 28
years right under the authorities noses? Either way the victims of organized crime are real as are her lies and propaganda.

This is not just about victims like John Watson and Dr. Pat Cole MD. Though Watson was the victim of fraud, a
murder plot and then a criminal conspiracy to bankrupt him by Patton West and her accomplices. Last week’s
bulletin dealt with the campaign of vicious assaults by Patton West on Dr. Pat Cole MD, the object of which was to
extort $1.3 million from her, which Patton West succeeded in doing at a cost of a $500 fine. One of her employees
overheard Patton West planning Cole’s murder. Both of these crimes involved gang members Williams & Reynolds
in the denials, cover ups of both crimes and in Watson’s case, the plot to murder him and when that failed, the
planning, funding and execution of a criminal conspiracy to bankrupt him. The motive being to allow Patton West
to move to Arizona and do it all again there!

But this is not just about these two high profile victims. This is also about scores of victims of mental and physical
abuse, theft, fraud, extortion listed on this webpage. Victims that when questioned about in court on July 12 2007,
Patton West denied existed. And, if Watson, Reynolds and Patton West’s ex-husband Jack West, are to be
believed, multiple murders written off as death by ‘natural’ causes. This was supposed to be Watson’s fate and
almost certainly was the fate of ex-student, Lisa Swidler, who tried to escape the cult in 2005 and died shortly
afterwards. This campaign will continue until Patton West, Dr. Julio E Williams and Geoffrey Reynolds are the
subject of an investigation under RICO statutes for Racketeering.

Let us give the last words to Dr. Julio E Williams MD, who in 2018 invited cancer patients and others suffering from
serious illness to visit his home for a “Sacred Sunday with Rishi.”


http://www.therishi.info/legalwins.html
http://www.therishi.info/legalwins.html
http://omniawakening.net/documents/970.%20Some%20Facts%20about%20Con%20artist%20and%20Violent%20Convicted%20Criminal%20Devra%20Patton%20West.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/970.%20Some%20Facts%20about%20Con%20artist%20and%20Violent%20Convicted%20Criminal%20Devra%20Patton%20West.pdf
http://www.therishi.info/westimages.html
http://www.therishi.info/documents/50.%20Transcript%20Pages%201%20-%2070%20July%2012%202007.pdf

~ OQur June 12th ~
Sacred Sunday with Rishi
will be hosted at the home of Dr. Julio Williams
7390 East Stagecoach Pass Carefree, Arizona 85377

~ 10 am to 12 pm~

Above: Probably nothing to worry about that Dr. Julio E Williams MD, himself a patholegical liar, is hosting a ‘Sacred Sunday
with Rishi’ AKA Patton West. Though Williams has been a student and disciple of this con artist for 20 years surely he would not
provide a venue for her and endorse her ability to deliver miracle cures for a large fee? Would he?

Take the invitation above to attend a “Sacred Sunday with Rishi” at Dr. Julio E Williams’ home. Now, although
Patton West stated in her interview with the Whitefish Pilot newspaper on July 12 2007 that she was teaching
physicians and cardiologists how to cure cancer, surely a respectable physician like Dr. Julio E Williams MD would
not dream of hosting a venue for a con artist like Patton West to sell her wares? And if he did, surely he would not
encourage sick people to ‘buy’ fake cures from her? There are laws against that. Right? Then, it is probably just a
coincidence, in addition to claiming in July 2007 that she was training physicians and cardiologists to cure cancer,
that in a recent Face Book posting, Patton West claimed to be able to deliver the phenomena of ‘Divine Grace
Healings.” For those who can afford the six figure sums she demands for her miracle cures.

Rishi Regent of the Great Masters
As the light that stands behind leaders and world servers across the

A an bastnougnt of mercy, she offers the phenonena of Divine Grace
Healing,

and the karmic resolution of divine dispensation

“~
In spite of the scores of victims of theft, fraud, extortion and mental and physical abuse Patton West, a card carrying

psychotic, insists that she is a blessing to all souls and an instrument of mercy. Apparently lies and propaganda are all
allowed under religious freedom laws even if the obvious motive is mail and wire fraud, racketeering and murder.

Probably nothing to worry about...

Julio Williams So simple a teaching and yet so profound! Specially
when one becomes the receiver of such experience through the
many actions of life. Through your wisdom | have been able to
integrate this teaching after so many lessons learned. Thank you
Rishi Mother for your divine grace and for having the patient of ten
thousands saints as you embrace us all where we find ourselves in
this journey

¥ —u Pt | 1] My humble salutations to thy lotus feet

o q

Above: Dr. Julio E Williams MD is a willing accomplice in organized crime and remains a key player in Patton West's cult /
criminal racketeering gang. Williams remains on-call as a ‘liar for hire’ and a purveyor of fake testimonials.

Like - Reply - 3d

Above, Dr. Julio E Williams statement “My humble salutations to thy lotus feet” says it all.

This campaign against Patton West and her accomplices Dr. Julio E Williams MD & Geoffrey Reynolds CPA will
continue until they are the subject of an investigation under RICO statutes.


http://www.therishi.info/documents/6.%20Whitefish%20Pilot%20July%202007.pdf




